Stubbs, Danny

From: Pickering, Malik A.

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 11:53 AM
To: Stubbs, Danny '

Subject: FW: Robbins Mfg 1190011-007-A0
Malik Pickering

Environmental Engineering Specialist 1T
Division of Air Resource Management
FDEP, SW District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637

Phone: (813)632-7600, ext. 115

Fax; (813) 632-7668

"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to
- final agency action. The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be
subject to revision pursuant to additional information and further review".

From: Pickering, Malik A. ' N
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:21 AM

To: Zhang-Torres

Subject: RE: Robbins Mfg 1190011-007-A0

After a file review and a walkthrough inspection of this facility, I have no changes to make to this permit.

MaliR Pickering

Environmental Engineering Specialist IT
Division of Air Resource Management
FDEP, SW District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637

- @Phone: (813)632-7600, ext. 115

Fax; (813) 632-7668

"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to
final agency action. The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be
subject to revision pursuant to additional information and further review".

From: Zhang-Torres

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Pickering, Malik A.; McDonald, Jim

Cc: Stubbs, Danny; Henry, Danielle D.; Falandysz, Cynthia
Subject: Robbins Mfg 1190011-007-A0

Company Name/Site: Robbins Manufacturing
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Project Number: -1190011-007-A0

Receipt Date: 01/18/11
Response Due Date: - 02/01/11
Assigned Inspector: Malik Pickering

Last Facility Inspection (ARMS):  3/06/09
Permit Engineer: Danny Stubbs

This is an operation permit renewal application for a sawmill. A combined compliance/permitting inspection
is required before day 30. Please let the Permit Engineer know by the date above if you have any changes for
the permit, items to add to a potential incompletion letter, or any other concerns you may have with this

. . 1
project.

Thanks.

Cindy

Cindy Zhang-Torres, PE llI

Air Permitting Manager

FDEP

Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926
Telephone: (813)632-7600, ext. 107
Fax: (813)632-7668

Please note: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email is communications and may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.



